UT-220749

From: Robak, James
To: Records Management (UTC) Received
Cc: Donna Heaston - Zayo R
ecords Management

Subject: Allstream Contacts in compliance with WAC 480120-414 D 14. 2023 g
Date: Thursday, December 14, 2023 12:03:00 PM cc ’

External Email
Hello,

Below, please find contact information for Electric Lightwave, LLC dba Allstream, in compliance with
WAC 480120-414. Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you!
Primary Emergency Contact:
Name: Frank Bouthillier
Company Title: Dir Repair Center
Phone Number: 360-558-5201
Fax Number (Optional):
Cell Phone Number (Optional):
Home Phone Number (Optional):
Email Address: Frank.Bouthillier@zavo.com

Alternate Emergency Contact:
Name: Rosita Fields
Company Title: Manager of Service Assurance
Phone Number: 360-558-4367
Fax Number (Optional):

Cell Phone Number (Optional):
Home Phone Number (Optional):
Email Address: rosita.fields@zayvo.com

NOC: 1-800-360-4467

Jamie Robak
Contracts Associate | Allstream

James.Robak@allstream.com
www.allstream.com

Big enough to deliver,
aﬂstream. . small enough to care.
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NOTICE - CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION This communication is the property of
Allstream and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you have received this
communication in error, please promptly notify the sender by reply e-mail, do not disseminate,
distribute, copy or use the information contained in this communication, and destroy all copies
of the communication and any attachments.

AVIS — RENSEIGNEMENTS CONFIDENTIELS Cette communication est la propriété
d’Allstream et peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels ou privilégiés. Si vous avez regu
cette communication par erreur, veuillez informer rapidement 1’expéditeur en répondant par
courriel, ne pas diffuser, distribuer, copier ou utiliser les renseignements contenus dans la
présente communication, et détruire toutes les copies de la communication et ses pieces
jointes.



